C tAL.GE COUNTY CIVIC CENTER AUTHORITY

September 23, 2015

Honorable Glenda Sanders, Presiding Judge of the Superior Court of California
700 Civic Center Drive West
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Subject:  Response to Grand Jury Report, “Joint Powers Authorities: Issues of Viability, Control,
Transparency and Solvency”

Dear Judge Sanders:

Per the request from Paul S. Borzcik, Foreman, 2014-2015 Orange County Grand Jury, and in accor nce
with Penal Code 933, please find the OC Public Works response to the subject report.

If you have any questions, please contact Becky Juliano at (714) 667-9701.

Sincerely,

IATITC ke JIIOVY

Chair
Orange County Civic Center Authority

Enclosure
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Response:

municipal corporation (“City”). County and City may sometimes hereinafter indivi « ¢
be referred to as a “Party” or jointly as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the City and the County previously created the Orange County Civic
Center Authority (“Authority”) pursuant to California Government Code Section 6500

et. seq., by agreement dated January 17, 1966 (“Prior Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the City and the County are each empowered by law to acquire,
construct, maintain, operate, lease and sell public facilities an accessory structures;

and

WHEREAS, the City and County are each empowere to provide electric utility
service, steam and chilled water to themselves and others to the extent permitte by w;

and

WHEREAS, the City and County desire to restate and amend the Prior Agreement
and amend the nature and scope of the Authority’s powers and governance, as more ft y

set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Second Amendment to the Prior Agreement, dated December 22,
1970 and the Sixth Amendment to the Prior Agreement, dated June 1, 1999 are the only

amendments relevant to the continuing operations of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the City and County wish to restate and amend the Prior Agreement
and the relevant previous and new amendments for ease and ¢ ity and to su ‘rsede

and supplant the Prior Agreement and all amendments thereto.”

Disagrees wholly with the findings.

The OCCCA has been incorrectly characterized as a Vertical Joint Powers Authority. Itis, in
fact, a Horizontal Joint Powers Authority between the County of Orange and the City of
Santa Ana.
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The County of Orange / Auditor-Controller General Accounting Unit, on behalf of the
Orange County Civic Center Authority (hereinafter “OCCCA”) file s FY13: SPECIAL
DISTRICT FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS AND COMPENSATION REPORT Tuesday, February
24, 2015. As all revenue and all expenditures are coursed through Orange County Civic
Center Parking and Maintenance Fund 828, after review an approvi by County of
Orange staff, the OCCA reported no transactions. In the future, a appropriate fié
reports, even though they will have $0.00 balances, will be reported in a timely manner to
all appropriate reporting agencies.

As previously documented, the OCCCA has been incorrectly characterized as a Vertic:
Joint Powers Authority. It is, in fact, a Horizontal Joint Powers Authority between the
County of Orange and the City of Santa Ana.
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